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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 7/27/2005 1 Docket No.: I -[ 1 L r L  
1. Division Name/Staff Name: Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcementllsler 

~~ 

2 . R  I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

3. OCR: I Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate -No. 8442 by Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty 
Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon, effective March 15, 2005. 

~ ~ 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

6. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCA 01 0-C (Rev. 07/04) 



- Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Friday, July 08, 2005 9:43 AM 
Paula lsler 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

_ _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9 : 0 8  A M  
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

> 
> - - - - - - - - - -  
>From: Matilda Sanders 
>Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9 : 0 6 : 2 4  AM 
>To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; 

>Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 
>Auto forwarded by a Rule 

> Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 

> 
> 
> 
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - RAF payment record from Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon 
(TG985) for 
1/1/05 - 12/31/05; Dep 569 dated 7/7/05. [CCA note: Typed under the company name and 
address is the wording "Request for cancellation-Isler".] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBIY\FiLiNGS\05\06353-05 

Document ID = 06353-05 
Document Filed 07/07/05 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responselreply is necessary 



TO AVOID PEN L T ~  WD INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSGSMENS FEE KE1 U M  MUST DE F lLtU ON OX U L F O K t  0 1/30/2006 

\ Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Florida Public Se FOR PSC USE ONLY 

TG985-05-0-R * 5\E4 3 4 7, 
-m Durty Hany's Raw Bar & Saloon 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 I I I 1 ' .  

1368 S.E. 17th Street 
I .  

STATUS: u 
s S 0 . 0 0  06-03-00 I 

00300 I 
S 

06-03-001 
00401 I 

P 

s I 

- Actual Return - Estimated Return - Amended Return 

(Request for cancellation-Isler) 
PEIUOD COVERED: 
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 

Postmark Date b -2 7 -O 
Initials of Prcparer P X  

Please Cornolete Below If Official Mailine Address Has Changed . I 
(Name of Company) (Address) (Cityk3ale) (Zip) 

__c NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION c w  
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida)  ax^ -___ 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Gross Intrastate Revenue c-pfi __- 
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* ECF? 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculati&PC 
(Line 2 less Line 3) -dl.s 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on b&fi - 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on b%y -- 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

I 
QTH 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE 1s 550 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

. ._-  .. . .  -. 

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

These amounts must be inhastalc only and must be verifiable. 

d the foregoing and declare that to the best of my bowledge and belief the above information is a true and 
r knowinglymakes a false statement in writing with the intent to 

(Title) 

Telephone Number 37, p.jJ?- Zljax Number{ ) 

c 

r p T i  ~ . . . . . , ,  <.,-.-. 
! ; ) :  ; ;.;; :.,. .,! . ;1- ' ' ,  : !., ,-- ' i 

F.E.I. No. 
. , _ .  



- Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Friday, July 08, 2005 9:44 AM 
Paula Mer 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

_ _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:09 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

5 

> - - - - - - - - - -  
>From : Matilda Sanders 
>Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:06:26 AM 
>To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; 

>Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 
>Auto forwarded by a Rule 

> Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 

> 
> 
> 
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - RAF and P/I payment record from Durty Harryl’s Raw Bar 
& Saloon 
(TG985) for  3/9/04 - 12/31/04; Dep 569 dated 7/7/05. [CCA note: Typed under the company 
name and address is the wording “Request for cancellation-Islerrt.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\O5\06354-05 

Document ID = 06354-05 
Document Filed 07/07/05 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and ma 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

also be aT3ilable in 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can’t, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary 

1 



. .fo ,A.VOI[) ~PNALTY AND INTEREST CtLAKGES, TtlE KEGULATORY ASSUSMENI FEE KCl-UKN MUSl' UC FILCU ON OK U l i l O K l i  0 I /3 ll2005 

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

TG985-04-0-R 
Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 , ,  . . . ,  

. .  1368 S.E. 17th Street 

STATUS: 

00300 I 

06-03-001 
00401 I 

S-p 

\ *  c3cs s 1 

- Actual Return - Estimated Return - Amended Return 

* I )  ' 

(Request for cancellation-Mer) 
PERIOD COVERED: 
03/09/2004 TO 12/3 1 /2004 Postmark Date b- d 3 0 1- 

Initials of Preparer R-T' 

4. 

5. 

6 .  

Please Comolete Below I f  OClicial Mailinc Address Has Chaneed I ;- -<-. 
I-). --- - 

(Name of Company) (Address) (C~tY~S@) & +(ZIP) 

c, ,7-. - 
c 2 L .  

I I, r-3 4 LTNE 
- NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION CMp g.., AMouN')=: 
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) c m  __c 

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue CTR -- 
3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* E~~ 

(see "2. Fees" on back) GCL. .-.- 
TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee CalculationOPc __- 
(Line 2 less Line 3) MMS ___ 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on bac@cR --- I 

7. 

8. 

9. 

'XC I_ I 1 0  Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on bac@ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4&J=- OTH cc_ 

AS PROVJDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED ' 

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

fhese amunfi must bc jnbastale only and must be verifwble. 

oc, 

above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and beliefthe above informalion is a true and 
to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
ilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree 

correct statement 

0. P /a j-,& 
(Title) (Dale) 

Telephone Numbcr , $%/ -,%A Y-Fax Number ( 1 
J 

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 



COM M iss IONERS: DIVISiON OF COhlFETITI\'E MARKETS &' 
BFAULIO L. BAEZ. CH.4iWii.t: ENFORCEMENT 

j. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

BETH W. SALAK 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600 

March 24, 2005 

Mr. Jeffrey Caris, Vice President 
Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Ray Bar & Saloon (TG985) 
1368 SE 1 7'h Street 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 333 16-1708 

Dear Mr. Caris: 

This is a follow up to your request to cancel the company's payphone certificate. Before staff 
can recommend a voluntary cancellation, the 2004 and 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee returns need 
to be completed and paid. The 2004 and 2005 return forms are attached. 

As soon as the returns and payment are received, staff will go forward with the company's 
request for a voluntary cancellation. The effective date of the cancellation will be March 15, 2005, 
which is when we received your request for cancellation. When returning payment and the completed 
2004 and 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms, please use the enclosed blue envelope, 
whch will insure prompt processing. 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. i can be reached at (850) 413- 
6502-phone, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at PIsler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosures 



STATU S : 

Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
1 03/09/2004 TO 12!3 1/2OOd 

Florida 19:ibiic Service commissioi; 
( S e e  Film: instructions on 63ch o f  Form, 

TG985-04-0-R- 
Durty Earry's Raw Bar & Saloon 
1368 S.E. 17th Street 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 333 16-1 708 

(Request for cancellation-Mer) 

Please ComDlete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

I 
i 

1 C h e c k  
FOR PSC LISE ONLY 

1 

06-03-00 1 
00300 1 

00401 I 
$ I 

Postmark Date 

Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (CityIState) (Zip) 

NO. 

1.  

2. 
3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

8. 

$ 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $ ,  

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
Gross Intrastate Revenue 

u 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5 )  

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

9. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

* These anlouiits must be inbastate only and must be verifiable. 

1. the undersiped owneriolficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and deciare tha t  to the best o f m y  howledge and beliefthe above information is a true and  
corrrct statement. I am aware that pursuani tc Section 835.06. Fioride Statutes, whoever how ing i !~  n12kes E bise  rtaremenr in  writing with the intent to mislead a public s e r ~ m t  i n  the 
performance of his official duty shall be :uiI@ cf z misdemeanor c i the  second degree. 

~ _______ ~- ~. 

(S ipa tu re  oiCompany Official; (rille) (Dale; 



STATUS: 

Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 

Florid& Public Service Commission 
(See Fibno instruct ions on Bach of Form) 

I 
TG985-05-0-R 
Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon 
1368 S.E. 17th Street 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 

(Request for cancellatIoii-Isler) 

Please CornDlete Below I f  Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC I SE O N L t  
Check= 

s F 
06-03-001 

0040 I 1 
$ i 

Postmark Date 

Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (CityiState) (Zip) 

NO. 

1. 

2. 
3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7 .  

8. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $ 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
Gross Intrastate Revenue 

(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 

u 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE iVlINIMUW1 ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

9. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

* These anmunts must be intrastate onlv and must be veritiable 

i, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoins and declare that lo the best o t m y  knowledge and belief the above information I C  a true and 
correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06: Fiorida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing wi th  the intent to mislead a ptiblic servant in the 
performance of h is  official du ty  shall be zui l ty  of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 



Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon (TG985) 
Certificate No. 8442, Effective 03/09/04 

- 

Fee 

$50.00 

$50.00 t 9; 100.00 

9005 

'1T"s tal 

Year 
__ , 

9 0 0 e 
. .. _I-_ .. __ _.._.___. 

.. .~ ~ , 

__-I 

Notes Penalty Interest 

$5.00 $1.00 Payment was due by 01/31/05. A.s of03/24~/05, 
payment has not been received. 

_I___-- 

$0.00 $0.00 

$5.00 $1.00 Total: $106.00 



* Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, March 17,2005 1 1 :08 AM 
Paula lsler 
RE: TG985 - Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar and Saloon; PATS Cert No. 8442 

will do. 

-----Original Message----- 
F r o m :  Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 9 : 0 5  AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TG985 - Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar and Saloon; PATS Cert 
No. 8442 

Do not open a docket yet. They owe 2004 and 2005 RAFs. Thanks 

-----Original Message----- 
F r o m :  Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 2 : 1 5  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: TG985 - Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar and Saloon; PATS Cert No 
8442 

Hi Paula, 

We have received an MCD update form €or the above-mentioned company. The form requests 
certificate be cancelled as they are using an outside server €or payphones. Please advise 
on further handling. Thanks. 

Dorothy 



. Paula M e r  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Thursday, March 17, 2005 11 :06 AM 
Paula lsler 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

FYI I did not anticipate getting undocketed stuff. Menasco had sent this to us earlier 
I thought. Oh well. 

- _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 10:22 A M  
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 10:18 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon (Caris) - 
[TG985]  MCD update form with note added requesting certificate .be cancelled; indicates 
using outside server for payphones. [CCA note: Advice requested from CMP/Isler on 
hand1 ing . ] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\O5\02553-05 

Document ID = 02553-05 
Document Filed 03/16/05 

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

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

1 



Company Code: TG985 - Certificate NO(~):  8442 - 

ENTER CORRECTIONS BELOW: I -- 

Phvsical Location: 
1368 S.E. 17th Street 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 3331 6- I708 -. - 

I -- -~ 
MailinP Address: 
1368 S.E. 17th Street 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 1 

- _ _  - ~~ 

Liaison Officer(s) : 
1. Jeffrey Caris, Vice President, (954) 524-7263 
2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax NOM: Fax 1, Fax 2 
E-mail address: 
Web address: 
Federal Emdovee ID No.: 65-0301535 

I - - . .. . 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their official 
comDanv name. 

All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailin_e Name” of regulated Companies. The 

C M ~  “Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing 
name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receive official correspondence in 

GOM A n o t h e r  mailing name, please make the change in the space provided. The name can be no 
CTR longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of thq official company name. 

ECX +iling name: 
GCL Durty Harry’s Raw Bar & S$oon 

CPC * -  ’ 

/$C$/ I ,- / 7;;- ,i 
.,. 1 ‘  



, 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 

Comnanv r iaison #I: 
Bankruptc 

Title? .I 

Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

0400 13-TC 

MCD Company Information for TG985 

Printed on 03/23/2005 at 10:54:31 by PJI 

TG985 
Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon 
Durty Hany's Raw Bar & Saloon 
8442 
Active 
03/09/2004 
No 
Jeffre Caris 

1368 S.E. 17th Street 
Vice J resident 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 
1368 S.E. 17th Street 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316-1708 
(954) 524-7263 

Application for certificate to rovide ay telephone service by 
Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty H arrys 4 aw Bar & Saloon. 


